Insurance

27/06/2018 Insurance

Totals

Ex GST

Less Personal / Pension

$

6,810.00

$

in

6,810.00

1,696.04

5,113.96

4,494.87
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From: Melissa Scrivener <mscrivener@pscinsurance.com.au> '
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:43

To: 'George Prokscha’

Subject: RE: Policy No: 172A 152454BPK.

Hi Dolores

As per your request, the premium split for this policy is as follows:

Risk GST Total Premium
{including GST)
6 Agett Rd, Malaga $389.02 v ¢4,707.07 v~
6 Dickens Place, Armadale ~fPensior $157.73 X $1,908.43 ¥
3roker fee $17.68 v~ ¢ 194.50 .~
Total $564.43 $6,810.00
( 190D W) Pemsian

Kind Regards

R F<a A S
Melissa Scrivener o6 .- ~
Tier 1 Compliance (Insurance Broking) —w—g . -_79;— @A
Account Manager LT A

My office days are Monday — Thursday — 7.15amto 2.15pm

% PSC mckenna hampton insurance brokers

PSC McKenna Hampton Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd. ABN: 67 154 828 332; Corporate Authorised Representative of Professional
Services Corporation; AFSL 305491

Leve! 3, 10 William 5t PERTH WA 6000

461861420022 | F +61 8 6142 0099

¢ mscrivener@pscinsurance.com.au [ W wyw.micham.com.au

Australla | United Kingdom | New Zexland

PSC Insurance Brokers are part of the PSC Insurance Group {ASK: PSI) | Amember of BrokersLink Global Aliance

referrals are very important to us. 1f you know of any husiness that may benefit fromour service, please do not hesitate to
contact me. | would appreciate the opportunity to assist wherever | can.

o4 Please cansider the environmert before printing this e-inail

Copfidentiallty Staterment

The information cantaiaed In this smail is cordidential. If you ang net
Srokers Pty Lid does not grarantes the integrity of any emails or attadl
350 nsurence Brokers Pty Lid.

he intended recipient, you may [t discloze o7 9o she information 1 s email |5 g0y way, F5TINsUrance
herl files, Any views or ppiaions expressed are the authoe’s own andd ray ngt retlect tha views and apinions of

privacy Siatement
250 Insurance Brokers Ply Lzrmitedd is committed 1 protecting the privacy of pariy
infermation for any purpose that is unrelzted to our seovices. Our Privacy Folicy is aw

disclose parsonal

matian in peoardante wiin the Privacy Act 200N We do not wse
dnsurance.com.alfprivaty siatemant

= or request or at hivpd ferveve i

From: George Prokscha <fstarm @wesinet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:52 AM



- PSC mckenna
hampton
T TRAN 41 - 43 Ord Stre
INS CE BROKERS West Perth 60
T 08 6142 0000 Western Austra)
FOB8 6142 0099 PSC McKenna Hampron Insurance Brokers Ply Led ABN 67154 828 332 CAR 422168
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You are reminded that the policy mentioned below falls due for renewal
on 30/06/2017.  To ensure your confinued protection, payment should be
made by this date.

Five Star Machinery Asia Pacific Pty Ltd
33 Kirkpatrick Crescent
NORANDA WA 8062

Page 1 of &

Invoics Date;  8/06/2017

Invoice No: 129508
Qur Reference: FIVESTART

Should you have any querles in refation to this account,
please contact your Account Manager

Frank Dalla Prla
Class.of Pelicy LT RC Bus
lnsurer' -
Y
The fnsured STAR MAC 1
Qbe:tiue Mcn 200593
28-6- 7
Details: . o YOUR DUTY OF DISCLOSURE
See attached schedule for a description of the risk(s) insured PLEASE READ IMPORTANT
NOTICE OVERLEAF

Your Premlum:

Premlum.”  UWiewy  Firelevy . GS o StampDuty Brokér Fée:

- $5,282.89 _$0.00 $0.00 - §54133 00 $875.60 $180,18

TOTAL _ $6,530.00

= (A processing fee applies for Credit Card paymants)
w?

NON-DISCLOSURE

If you ¥all to comaly with your duty of disclosure, the
Insurer may be eniiiied to reduce the fabliity under the
Centract In respect of & claim or may cancel the Gontract.
If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, the Insurer may also
hava tha aptien of aveiding the Contract from its beginning.
Cilents who are not fully satisfied with cur services should
Iniflaliy eontact our Gomplaints Manager on 1300 949 834,
PSC McKenna Harmpton Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd

iz a member of Financial Ombudsman Services Ltd, an
independent dispute settlernent authority which can be
comntacted on 1800 387 287. Further Information is avallahle
fram this offics, or on htips:iwww.fos.org.au/

OQDEFT

MORRT PAYMEANTY SYSTEMS
Please turn over for further payment methods and instructions

Billor Code: 20382
Ref: 4025863191787459

Invoice

Pay by eredit card (Viga, Mastercard, Amex or Diners)
at www.deft.com.au or
Call 1300 78 11 45. A surcharge may spply.

DEFT Reference Number; 4025868181787469

DO R 1 N A

*498 402566 08191787458

G

Username: rl
Password: 1728

10 MONTHLY

PSC McKanna Hampton Insurance Brokars Pty Ltd
Our Reference:

FIVESTAR1

No: 120508

PAY MONTHLY

10 PAYMENTS OF $712.05

View & Accept Oniine k

¥ Free up capital
v Spread costs
¥ Aggregate your invoices

or AMOUNT DUE.




